LUNA COUNTY
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Barbara L. Reedy Linda M. Smrkovsky John S. Sweetser
Member Chairperson Member

Thursday, June 14, 2018
10:00 a.m.
Regular Meeting
Luna County Courthouse

1. Call to Order: Chair Smrkovsky to commence meeting (At this time, please silence
your cell phones and any other electronic devices) Pledge of Allegiance, State Pledge.

2. Roll Call:

3. Approval of Agenda:

4. Minutes:

a. Special Meeting- May 8, 2018

MOTION AND VOTE
b. Work Session- May 10, 2018

MOTION AND VOTE
¢. Regular Meeting- May 10, 2018

MOTION AND VOTE
d. Special Meeting- May 23, 2018

MOTION AND VOTE

5. Elected Officials Report:

6. County Manager’s Report:

7. Indigent Claims Report:

a. Recess as County Commission, Convene as Claims Board
MOTION AND VOTE

b. Presentation of Claims Report by Joanne Hethcox

¢. Consider Claims dated June 14, 2018 in the amount of $4,534.91
MOTION AND VOTE

d. Recess as Claims Board, Re-Convene as County Commission
MOTION AND VOTE



8. Public Comment: The Public has the opportunity to provide comment at this time

pertaining to items on the agenda only. Please be advised that this is not a question and
answer period. Your comments specific to the agenda items will be limited to three
minutes unless the Board of County Commissioners requests more information. The time
limit and opportunity to speak is given in an effort to allow public input on business
matters of the County to move the agenda forward in a prompt yet efficient manner.
Comment will not be allowed on individual agenda items as they are discussed by the
Commissioners during new business.

9. Consent Agenda:

~

T B e a0 ot

Accounts Payable: $1,061,736.18
Payroll: $1,017,956.05
Resolution 18-27 Budget Increases
Resolution 18-28 Budget Transfers
Resolution 18-29 Luna County CAP Project
Resolution 18-30 Luna County SB Project
Resolution 18-31 Luna County COOP Project
Resolution 18-32 Multi Services Agreement between Luna County and Village of Columbus
Continental Divide Trail Committee Proclamation
Exemption for Special Tax Assessment for predator control program- New Mexico
Feeding Co.
Fixed Asset Certification & Removal
MOTION AND ROLL CALL VOTE

10. New Business:

a.

b.

Authorize the Budget Procurement Department to make necessary intra

department budget adjustments to clean up line items before end of fiscal year.
MOTION AND ROLL CALL VOTE

Award recommendation for RFP# 106-02 for LCDC Food & Commissary Services
MOTION AND ROLL CALL VOTE

c¢. Authorizing the County Manager to collaborate with New Mexico Border

Authority in funding projects for Luna County
MOTION AND ROLL CALL VOTE

11. Executive Session: Executive Session to discuss Limited Personnel Matters pursuant to

§10-15-1 (H)(2) NMSA 1978 pertaining to the County Manager’s Evaluation & Contract

MOTION AND ROLL VOTE

12. Upcoming Meetings:

Work Session- July 12, 2018 at 9:00 a.m.
Regular Meeting- July 12,2018 at 10:00 a.m.

13. Adjourn:

NOTE TO THE PUBLIC: Please use the microphone when addressing the Board. This is
necessary for recording purposes. Thank you for your cooperation. Headphones for hearing
enhancement are available upon request.



MINUTES
SPECIAL MEETING
LUNA COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY
COMMISSIONERS
Tuesday, May 8, 2018

BE IT REMEMBERED that the Luna County Board of County Commissioners met in Special
Session at 9:00 a.m. on Tuesday, May 8, 2018 in the County Commission Chambers of the
Luna County Courthouse, Deming, New Mexico, for the purpose of conducting any and all
business to come properly before the Board.

The following staff and elected officials were present: Manager Ira Pearson, Assistant
Manager Glory Juarez, Attorney Charles K. Kretek, Clerk Andrea Rodriguez, Chief Deputy
Berenda McWright, Deputy Clerk Myrna Duarte, Assessor Delilah Rojo, Chief Appraiser
Michelle Holguin, Community Health and Welfare Director Jessica Jara, Road Department
Supervisor Mike Hatch, Economic Development & Community Projects Director Jessica
Etcheverry, DWI Coordinator Edith Vazquez, and Budget & Procurement Director/Indigent
Claims Administrator Joanne Hethcox.

CALL TO ORDER: Chair Smrkovsky called the meeting to order at 9:02 a.m. and led the
Pledge of Allegiance and the salute to the flag of the State of New Mexico.

ROLL CALL: Deputy Clerk Myrna Duarte called roll. The following members of the Board
constituting a quorum were present:

Barbara L. Reedy, District 1
Linda M. Smrkovsky, Chair, District 2
John S. Sweetser, District 3

EXECUTIVE SESSION: Chair Smrkovsky entertained a motion to enter into Executive
Session to discuss Limited Personnel Matters pursuant to 10-15-1 (H) (7) NMSA 1978
pertaining to two matters of pending litigation and 10-15-10-1H(5) NMSA 1978 to discuss
collective bargaining strategy.

Commissioner Reedy so moved to enter into Executive Session to discuss Limited Personnel
Matters pursuant to 10-15-1 (H) (7) NMSA 1978 pertaining to two matters of pending
litigation and 10-15-10-1H(5) NMSA 1978 to discuss collective bargaining strategy and
announced no other matters would be discussed. Commissioner Sweetser seconded the
motion, which carried unanimously following a roll call vote.

Commissioner Sweetser motioned to return from Executive Session where no other matters
were discussed but Limited Personnel Matters, pending litigation and collective bargaining.
Commissioner Reedy seconded the motion which carried unanimously. There was no action
taken after the Executive Session.

LCBCC MINUTES SPECIAL MEETING MAY 8, 2018 PAGE 1 OF 2



DISCUSSION ITEMS:

a. 2018-2019 Preliminary Budget Review: The Luna County Board of County
Commissioners were presented the Preliminary Budget items for review and
discussion. Manager Ira Pearson summarized the budget for each department, and
reviewed line items. Respectively, both he and Budget and Procurement Director
Joanne Hethcox stood for questions. Members of the Senior Center were present to
speak in regards to their current budget deficiency issues. (*Note: Items were
presented for discussion only and no actions were taken.)

ADJOURN: Upon a motion made by Commissioner Reedy and a second made by
Commissioner Sweetser. Chair Smrkovsky adjourned the meeting at 12:26 p.m.

ATTEST: LUNA COUNTY BOARD OF

COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
Andrea Rodriguez, Luna County Clerk Barbara L. Reedy, District 1
Approved:

Chair, Linda M. Smrkovsky, District 2

John S. Sweetser, District 3

LCBCC MINUTES SPECIAL MEETING MAY 8, 2018 PAGE 2 OF 2



MINUTES
WORK SESSION
LUNA COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
Thursday, May 10,2018

BE IT REMEMBERED that the Luna County Board of County Commissioners met at 9:00 a.m. on
Thursday, May 10, 2018 in the County Commission Chambers of the Luna County Courthouse,
Deming, New Mexico, for the purpose of conducting a Work Session.

CALL TO ORDER: Chair Smrkovsky called the meeting to order at 9:02 a.m. and led the Pledge of
Allegiance and the salute to the flag of New Mexico.

ROLL CALL: Deputy Clerk Myrna Duarte called roll. The following Commissioners constituting a
quorum were present:

Barbara L. Reedy, District 1
Linda M. Smrkovsky, Chair, District 2

SERVICE AWARDS: Economic Development Community Projects Director Jessica Etcheverry
presented an award to Matt Robinson for five years of service. County Manager Ira Pearson
presented an award to Yossie Nieblas for five years of service. County Clerk Andrea Rodriguez
presented an award to Leslie Nabours for ten years of service.

PRESENTATIONS:

e Workforce Solution Presentation by Frank Meza: Frank Meza spoke about several programs
that the Department of Workforce Solution offers. New Mexico Department of Workforce
Solutions also offers funds for residents whom want to go to school.

¢ (Credit Rating Update by County Manager: County Manager Ira Pearson announced that the
credit ratings are for general obligation. He has been working with several credit agencies to
educate them on our county. Luna County is in good standing and has no general obligation debt.

¢ Industrial Revenue Bonds Presentation by Linda Melendres: Luna County Bond Attorney
Linda Melendres explained how Industrial Revenue Bonds work. She also spoke about the
proposed Resolutions on the Regular Meeting Agenda. Resolution 18-24, a resolution declaring
the intent of Luna County to issue industrial revenue bonds in an aggregate principal amount of
up to $223,000,000. in connection with a proposed project for a combustion turbine facility to be
located in Luna County for the purpose of inducing Southern Power Company to acquire the
project and Resolution 18-25, aresolution declaring the intent of Luna County to issue industrial
revenue bonds in aggregate principal amount of up to $427,000,000, in connection with a
proposed project for a natural gas power generation facility to be located in Luna County, for the
purpose if inducing Southern Power Company to acquire the project. Ms. Melendres advised the
board that New Mexico State Legislature provides a City/County Statute which allows Luna

LCBCC MINUTES WORK SESSION MAY 10, 2018 PAGE10OF 3



County to issue Industrial Revenue Bonds in order to promote a proper balance within the
community of agriculture, commerce and industry.

COMMISSIONERS AND STAFF DISCUSSION ON REGULAR MEETING AGENDA ITEMS: The Luna
County Board of County Commissioners presented the Regular Meeting Agenda items for
presentation and discussion by attending members of the public. (*Note: Items were presented for
discussion only and no actions were taken.)

The following agenda items were discussed:

e [tem E, Resolution 18-03 Amended Notice of Fees: County Manager Pearson advised that they
will amend the charge for digital documents per the Attorney General’s Office recommendation.
The cost of a permit to relocate a mobile home is forty-five dollars, and if a permit is not
purchased the owner will be fined and additional forty-five dollars. Also, address placards will
now cost five dollars. The placards may be purchased in the planning department.

e [tem F, Authorizing Prior Year’s Financial Adjustment on the Luna County Treasurer’s Report:
Mr. Pearson stated that the Treasurer’s report has been incorrect for ten years and once the
adjustments are made it will leave the report at a zero balance.

e [tem G, Disposal of Assets Luna County’s Road Department Equipment: Mr. Pearson, stated a list
of out-dated equipment has been provided and this list will be brought to the Luna County Board
of Commissioners at a future date to be approved. Once approved the list will be submitted to
DFA for approval. Once approved by DFA, equipment will be auctioned off at a future date.

e [tem H, US Border Patrol’s 94th Anniversary Proclamation: Mr. Pearson stated that the US Border
Patrol has asked Luna County to adopt a Proclamation celebrating the Border Patrol’'s 94t
Anniversary.

PUBLIC INPUT: Laurie Findley announced that she attended the LCCED meeting hosted by Jessica
Etcheverry, Director of Economic Development and was very impressed with the work they are
doing. She announced several upcoming events: A ribbon cutting ceremony for the remodeling of
Walmart, the KRWG Coffee Break, the 1st Friday and a meet and greet at Deming Orthodontics. Ms.

Findley encouraged everyone to participate in their upcoming contest called Best of Kingdom of the
Sun.

Community Health and Well Being Director, Jessica Jara thanked Chair Smrkovsky for attending the
5th Annual Child Abuse Awareness Prevention event, in which over six hundred people attended. She
stated that in the Border Patrol is providing the Healing House with a cake in honor of the Border
Patrol’s 94th Anniversary. She stated the Border Patrol donates to the Healing House throughout the
year.

ADJOURN: Upon motion made by Commissioner Reedy and a second made by Chair Smrkovsky.
Chair Smrkovsky adjourned the meeting at 10:01 a.m.

LCBCC MINUTES WORK SESSION MAY 10, 2018 PAGE 2 OF 3



ATTEST: LUNA COUNTY BOARD OF
COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Andrea Rodriguez, Luna County Clerk Barbara L. Reedy, District 1

Approved:

Chair, Linda M. Smrkovsky, District 2

John S. Sweetser, District 3

LCBCC MINUTES WORK SESSION MAY 10, 2018 PAGE 3 OF 3



MINUTES
REGULAR MEETING
LUNA COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY
COMMISSIONERS
Thursday, May 10, 2018

BE IT REMEMBERED that the Luna County Board of County Commissioners met in regular session
at 10:00 am. on Thursday, May 10, 2018 in the County Commission Chambers of the Luna County
Courthouse, Deming, New Mexico, for the purpose of conducting any and all business to come
properly before the Board.

The following staff and elected officials were present: Manager Ira Pearson, Assistant Manager Glory
Juarez, Administrative Assistant Yossie Nieblas, Attorney Charles C. Kretek, Clerk Andrea Rodriguez,
Chief Deputy Clerk Berenda McWright, Deputy Clerk Myrna Duarte, Treasurer Gloria Rodriguez, Chief
Deputy Treasurer Dora Madrid, Assessor Delilah Rojo, Chief Appraiser Michelle Holguin, Sheriff Kelly
Gannaway, Captain Michael Brown, Dispatch Director Lauree Sanchez, Operations Manager Yovanie
Granillo, Community Health and Welfare Director Jessica Jara, Parents as Teachers Program
Coordinator Zalena Pinon, Special Projects and Facilities Management Director Billy Ruiz,
Community Development Director Jessica Etcheverry, Emergency Services Director Mark Jasso and
Budget & Procurement Director/Indigent Claims Administrator Joanne Hethcox.

CALL TO ORDER: Chair SmrkovsKky called the meeting to order at 10:10 a.m., and led the Pledge of
Allegiance and the salute to the flag of New Mexico.

ROLL CALL: Deputy Clerk Myrna Duarte called roll. The following members of the Board
constituting a quorum were present:

Barbara L. Reedy, District 1
Linda M. Smrkovsky, District 2

APPROVAL OF AGENDA: Commissioner Reedy motioned to approve the agenda. Chair Smrkovsky
seconded the motion which was unanimously approved.

MINUTES: Upon a motion made by Commissioner Reedy, seconded by Chair Smrkovsky, the Minutes
of the April 10, 2018 Special Meeting were unanimously approved. Upon a motion made by
Commissioner Reedy, seconded by Chair SmrkovsKy, the Minutes of the April 12, 2018 Work Session
were unanimously approved. Upon a motion made by Commissioner Reedy, seconded by Chair
SmrkovsKy, the Minutes of the April 12, 2018 Regular Meeting were unanimously approved.

ELECTED OFFICIALS REPORTS: Clerk Andrea Rodriguez announced early voting has begun in the
Clerk’s Office for the Primary Election until June 2, 2018. Early voting will begin Saturday, May 19,
2018 at the Mimbres Valley Learning Center.

Assessor Delilah Rojo, thanked Luna County for 30 years of employment. Ms. Rojo announced that
she will be retiring at the end of 2018. She reported that four of her employees will be attending an
appraisal certification class in Las Cruces New Mexico, in July. In the month of March New Mexico
Property Tax Division did a three day evaluation on her department. In the month of February, New

LCBCC MINUTES REGULAR MEETING MAY 10, 2018 PAGE 1 CF 4



Mexico Property Tax Division has looked into having a property tax sale online. Her department is
working on 2019 reappraisal, and are conducting a market analysis. She announced the promotion
of Mary Perez and has hired Ashley Gallegos whom has worked with the Assessor’s Office in the past.

Treasurer Gloria Rodriguez announced the New Mexico State Property Tax Division held a public
auction on April 19, 2018. She thanked Sheriff Gannaway and Deputies Randal Carreon and Arturo
Baeza, for providing security. Mrs. Rodriguez reported that her department is busy collecting the
second half of property taxes. She welcomed the board to please drop by the Treasurer’s Office at
any time. The financial report for the month of April is almost balanced.

Sheriff Gannaway reported the statistics for the month of April. Burglaries have increased, Larcenies,
Vehicle Theft have decreased. Non-Criminal process have been steady, Accidents and DWI’s have
decreased.

COUNTY MANAGER’S REPORT: County Manager Ira Pearson reported on the following items:

Dispatch: Dispatch Director Lauree Sanchez gave a presentation on the process of attending
Telecommunicator Academy for the purpose of maintaining the credentials for a Certified
Dispatcher. Recently, Monica Marquez and Janet Pacheco graduated from the Department of
Public Safety Telecommunicator Academy in Santa Fe on May 04, 2018. Assistant Manager Glory
Juarez also attended the academy.

Detention Center: Daily average population for April:
e Number of Inmates Incarcerated - 392

Number of Inmates Released - 391

Average Daily Population- 307

USMS Daily Population - 168

Local Population - 138

Inmate Average Length of Stay - 16

Road Department: The department is making progress on the Colonia’s Project, looking to
complete the project by June. The department has received 200,000 yards of millings that was
given to them. The department will be able to reuse the millings for future projects.

Budget: Mr. Pearson announced the Preliminary Budget Meeting will be held on May 23, 2018 at
9:00a.m.

Maintenance: The department has completed 64 work orders in the month of April and have
completed 70 this month. Work orders are being implemented with the legal department to keep
record of projects.

Starmax: VPN PROGRAM: A balance of $30,547.42 is remaining to pay off the loan. The original
loan amount was $388,661. April sales are estimated at $122,803.

Volunteer Fire Department: Mr. Pearson announced that Luna County is very dry at the

moment and wants the public to be aware and not have any open fires. If the county does not
get any rain, there is a possibility of banning fireworks and burning.

LCBCC MINUTES REGULAR MEETING MAY 10, 2018 PAGE 2 OF 4



DWI BUZZFREE PARTY: A total of 246 kids attended the DWI Buzzfree party after prom. Mr.
Pearson thanked all the volunteers.

CALL TO REPEAL ORDINANCE: Repealing Ordinance Number 6- Salaries for County Elected
Officials: Mr. Pearson explained that it was discovered that Ordinance 6 was an old ordinance that
needed to be repealed. Ordinance Number 6, was filed in 1983, stating incorrect amounts of salaries
for elected officials. Chair Smrkovsky advised that the salaries given to elected officials are approved
by the State of New Mexico. Commissioner Reedy motioned to approve and direct the County
Managers office to publish the title and summary of Ordinance Number 6, salaries for county officials
one time in the Deming Headlight at least two weeks prior to the meeting of the board, at which the
ordinance is proposed for final repeal. The publication shall also include the date and time at which
the repeal of ordinance is to be considered. Chair Smrkovsky seconded the motion which was
unanimously approved following a roll call vote.

INDIGENT CLAIMS REPORT: Upon motion of Chair Smrkovsky and a second by Commissioner
Reedy, the meeting of the Board of County Commissioners was unanimously recessed and the
meeting of the Indigent Hospital Claims Board convened. Budget and Procurement Director Joanne
Hethcox recommended approval of 22 claims for the month of April totaling $17,234.79. The gross
receipts collections totaled $47,765.95 and the balance for Indigent Claims Fund totaled $860, 715.60
of that $302,099.70 is encumbered. Commissioner Reedy motioned to approve the Indigent Claims
Report as submitted. Chair Smrkovsky seconded the motion which carried unanimously.
Commissioner Reedy motioned to recess as a Claims Board and reconvene as a County Commission,
Chair Smrkovsky seconded the motion which carried unanimously.

PUBLIC COMMENT: Chair Smrkovsky opened the floor for Public Comment. No public comment
was forthcoming.

CONSENT AGENDA: Upon motion of Commissioner Reedy, seconded by Chair Smrkovsky, the
following items on the Consent Agenda were unanimously approved following a roll call vote.

Accounts Payable: $1,490,726.11

Payroll: $1,020,821.52

Resolution 18-21 Budget Increases

Resolution 18-22 Budget Transfers

Resolution 18-03 Amended Notice of Fees

Authorizing Prior Year’s Financial Adjustment on the Luna County Treasurer’s
Report

Disposal of Assets -Luna County’s Road Department Equipment

US Border Patrol’s 94t Anniversary Proclamation

o NS

=@

NEW BUSINESS: Chair Smrkovsky reviewed each item on the New Business agenda with the
Commissioners:

a. Resolution 18-23 Elected Officials Salaries: Chair Smrkovsky motioned to amend
Resolution 18-23 changing commissioner’s salaries $22,831.90 will be changed to
$24,544.26 for newly eligible elected officials. Commissioner Reedy motioned to approve
Resolution 18-23 Elected Official Salaries. Chair Smrkovsky seconded motioned, which was
unanimously approved following a roll call vote.

LCBCC MINUTES REGULAR MEETING MAY 10, 2018 PAGE 30F 4



b. Approving New Management Member of Labor Relations Board: Mr. Pearson explained
that Mr. Charles Kretek was an appointed member to the labor relations board a few years
ago. Since Mr. Kretek is now the County Attorney he can no longer serve on that board. Mr.
Pearson recommended John Strand for the position. The position in a non-paid position.
Commissioner Reedy motioned to approve and designate John Strand as New Management
Member of Labor Relations Board. Chair Smrkovsky, seconded the motion and the motion
was unanimously approved following a roll call vote.

¢. Resolution 18-24 A Resolution declaring the intent of Luna County to issue industrial
revenue bonds in an aggregate principal amount of up to $223,000,000 in connection
with a proposed project for a combustion turbine facility to be located in Luna County,
for the purpose of inducing Southern Power Company to acquire the project.
Commissioner Reedy motioned to approve Resolution 18-24, A Resolution declaring the
intent of Luna County to issue industrial revenue bonds in an aggregate principal amount of
up to $223,000,000 in connection with a proposed project for a combustion turbine facility
to be located in Luna County, for the purpose of inducing Southern Power Company to acquire
the project. Chair Smrkovsky seconded the motion, which carried unanimously following a
roll call vote.

d. Resolution 18-25: A Resolution declaring the intent of Luna County to issue industrial
revenue bonds in an aggregate principal amount of up to $427,000,000 in connection
with a proposed project for a natural gas power generation facility to be located in
Luna County, for the purpose of inducing Southern Power Company to acquire the
project. Commissioner Reedy motioned to approve Resolution 18-25, A Resolution declaring
the intent of Luna County to issue industrial revenue bonds in an aggregate principal amount
of up to $427,000,000 in connection with a proposed project for a natural gas power
generation facility to be located in Luna County, for the purpose of inducing Southern Power
Company to acquire the project. Chair Smrkovsky seconded the motion, which carried
unanimously following a roll call vote.

ANNOUNCE NEXT MEETING: Chair Smrkovsky announced a Special Meeting will be held on May 23,
2018 at 9:00 am. A Work Session will be held on June 14, 2018 at 9:00 a.m. followed by a Regular
Meeting at 10:00 a.m.

ADJOURN: Upon a motion made by Commissioner Reedy and a second made by Chair Smrkovsky
the meeting was adjourned at 10:45 a.m.

ATTEST: LUNA COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY
COMMISSIONERS

ANDREA RODRIGUEZ, LUNA COUNTY CLERK BARBARA L. REEDY, DISTRICT 1

APPROVED:

LINDA M. SMRKOVSKY, DISTRICT 2

JOHN S. SWEETSER, DISTRICT 3

LCBCC MINUTES REGULAR MEETING MAY 10, 2018 PAGE 4 OF 4



MINUTES
SPECIAL MEETING
LUNA COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY
COMMISSIONERS
Wednesday, May 23, 2018

BE IT REMEMBERED that the Luna County Board of County Commissioners met in Special Session
at 9:00 a.m. on Wednesday, May 23, 2018 in the County Commission Chambers of the Luna County
Courthouse, Deming, New Mexico, for the purpose of conducting any and all business to come
properly before the Board.

The following staff and elected officials were present: Manager Ira Pearson, Assistant Manager
Glory Juarez, Administrative Assistant Yossie Nieblas, Attorney Charles K Kretek, Clerk Andrea
Rodriguez, Chief Deputy Clerk Berenda McWright, Treasurer Gloria Rodriguez, Chief Deputy
Treasurer Dora Madrid, Chief Appraiser Michelle Holguin, Special Projects and Facilities
Management Director Billy Ruiz, Sheriff's Department Executive Secretary Estella Ortiz, Captain
Michael Brown, Dispatch Director Lauree Sanchez, Roads Director Martin Miller, Equipment
Operator/Co-Roads Supervisor Mike Hatch, Community Development Director Jessica Etcheverry,
and Budget and Procurement Director Joanne Hethcox.

CALL TO ORDER: Chair Smrkovsky called the meeting to order at 9:00a.m. and led the Pledge of
Allegiance and the salute to the flag of the State of New Mexico.

ROLL CALL: Chief Deputy Clerk Berenda McWright called roll. The following members of the
Board constituting a quorum were present:

Barbara L. Reedy, District 1
Linda M. Smrkovsky, Chair, District 2
John S. Sweetser, District 3

PUBLIC COMMENT: Chair Smrkovsky opened floor for public comment to which none was
forthcoming.

NEW BUSINESS:

RESOLUTION 18-26 APPROVING THE 2018-2019 PRELIMINARY FISCAL BUDGET:
County Manager Ira Pearson presented the Preliminary Budget and reviewed the expenses
and revenues with the board. After much discussion and review, the board suggested an
amendment to line item 401-00-2491 Commissioner Expense with a budgeted amount of
$17,500. They decided to move $15,500 to 401-01-2205 Special Projects and leave a
budgeted balance of $2,500 in the Commissioner Expense line item. Commissioner Reedy
motioned to adopt Resolution 18-26 approving the 2018-2019 Preliminary Fiscal Budget
with the amendment presented. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Sweetser and
approved unanimously following a roll call vote.

LCBCC SPECIAL MEETING MAY 23, 2018 PAGE 1 OF 3



ADJOURN: Upon a motion by Commissioner Sweetser and a second by Commissioner Reedy the
meeting was adjourned at 10:50am.

ATTEST: LUNA COUNTY BOARD OF
COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Andrea Rodriguez, Luna County Clerk Barbara L. Reedy, District 1
Approved:

Chair, Linda M. Smrkovsky, District 2

John S. Sweetser, District 3

LCBCC SPECIAL MEETING MAY 23, 2018 PAGE 20F 3



Indigent Hospital Claims Office

Ira T. Pearson, County Manager
IHC Board Meeting June 14, 2018

Month ‘Number ‘Amount Number ‘Denied
January 7 $1,844.07 0 $0.00
Feburary 0 $0.00
March _ 8 $2,404.52
April _ 22 $17,234.79|
May | 3. $4,53491
June | 0 $0.00,
July 0 $0.00|
August 0 $0.00|
September 0 $0.00
October 0 $0.00|
November . 0 $0.00|
December 0 $0.00 .
Total | 40 $26,018.29) 0 $0.00
This Month’s Total | Mimbres Memorial Hospital $4,265.20
This Month’s Total | Gila Regional Medical Center $0.00
This Month’s Total Memorial Medical Center $0.00
This Month’s Total Deming Fire Dept./EMS $0.00
This Month’s Total _All Other Services $269.71
Total 4.534.91
Year to Date Total Mimbres Memorial Hospital $25,140.30
Year to Date Total All Other Hospitals $0.00
Year to Date Total Deming Fire Dept./EMS $0.00]
Year to Date Total ~ All Other Services $877.99
Total $26,018.29
Care of Prisoners This Month - Not including SNCP Funds $8_1 ,128.42
Care of Prisoners Year to Date Indigent - Not including SNCP Funds $275,565.46
Care of Prisoners Year to Date Inmate Prescriptions/OTC Meds $12,848.05
Care of Prisoners Year to Date Dr. Bills ' _ $5,311.38
Total Cost of Care of Prisoners Year to Date | $293,724.89
Monies Received for May 2018 | $77.229.58
Balance in IHC Fund as of May 31, 2018 | $874,124.02
Encumbrances as of May , 2018 | $147,565.01
Date Amount ‘ Amount
Approved Denied
Signatures 6/14/2018 $4,534.91 $0.00

Barbara L. Reedy ‘
Linda M. Smrkovsky |

John S. Sweetser ‘




Case Number:MMH
4 !

7839! $418.05L

7840 $3,464.57|

7841 $382.58|

$4,265.20|
$4,534.91

IMMC

IHC Board Meeting
_ June 14, 2018
\Gila Regional MVRMC

iDeming EMS Elite Medical

|

$0.00 $0.00| $0.00| $0.00  $0.00,
| |

'Other Services Comments

$0.00/

| Professional
Account Services
$269.71 | for MMH

$269.71

‘IDenied Claims

$0.00




LCBCC Meeting June 14, 2018

05/02/2018
05/022/2018
05/02/2018
05/10/2018
05/10/2018
05/10/2018
05/15/2018
05/16/2018
05/16/2018
05/16/2018
05/24 /2018
05/24/201L
05/24 /2018
05/31/2018
05/31/2018
05/31/2018
05/31/2018

P-Cards
A‘PVLL 01

ACCOUNES PagabLe

$107#,302.73
$8240.05

$3,273.45
$67,283.72
$10,409.95
$9,266.38
$5,700.00
$154,907.22
$15,448.14
$6,402.35
$87,201.52
$4,754.98
$4,441.05
$326,719.24
$5,645.91
$6,046.12
$53,846.24

$172,847.13

Total # 1,061,736.18



Launa (County

AGENDA 06/14/2018
PAYROLL

05/11/2018 Register # 20180020  $503,702.94
05/11/2018 *Register # 20180021 $4,097.87
05/25/2018 Register # 20180022  $503,551.30
05/25/2018 *Register # 20180023  $3,557.23
05/25/2018 *Register # 20180024  $3,046.71

Total $1,017,956.05

* Special



LUNA COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY
COMMISSIONERS

RESOLUTION NO. 18-27
Proposed Inter/Intra Fund Budget Increases

WHEREAS, the Luna County Board of County Commissioners has the statutory authority to
approve, modify and amend the County’s annual operating budget; and

WHEREAS, development of an annual budget includes a considerable amount of professional
guessing about events that may occur in the future; and

WHEREAS, during the course of the budget year actual events can result in receiving revenues
or making expenditures that were not expected at the time the budget was prepared and adopted;
and

WHEREAS, it is necessary to adjust the County’s adopted budget to properly provide for these
unexpected events.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Luna County Board of County
Commissioners hereby adopts the changes to the County’s Fiscal Year 106, July 1, 2017 through
June 30, 2018 Budget proposed by the County’s management staff and attached hereto in
spreadsheet form, as amendments to the previously adopted operating budget.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED THIS 14" DAY OF JUNE, 2018.

LUNA COUNTY

Chairperson

ATTEST:

Andrea Rodriguez, Luna County Clerk



Be it remembered that at a Regular meeting of the Luna County Board of County Commissioners in Deming NM

on the 14th day of June, 2018, the following budget adjustments are proposed and entered of record.

SCHEDULL OF BUDGET
ADJUSTMENTS
| Fund/
Adjustment DFA
ITEM NO Type Fund Dept.
One Increase 428/218 CASA
|
|
| Partnerships for
Two Increase 415218 Success [1/YPAC
Domestic Violence
Three Increase 421218 Shelter
| | Domestic Violence
|Four Increase 4217218 Shelter
General Fund -
Five | Increase 14017101 Assessors Office
|
6/7/2018

Budget Resolution Number 18-27

Proposed Inter/Intra FUND Budget Increase

From

428/218

415/218

421/218

4217218

401/101

Amount To

428-77-1629
(Revenue)
s (500.00) Other Revenue Sources $

428-54-2010
Mileage/Per Diem | §
415-77-1329
(Revenue)
Partnerships for
Success II Grant s

s 500.00

$ (500.00)

415-53-2020
Supplies s

421-77-1628
(Revenue)

M (3.222.00) FEMA Grant $

421-00-2020
Supplies 5
421-77-1620
(Revenue)
s (2,590.00) | Victims of Crimes Act | $

s 3,222.00

421-00-2010

S 2,590.00 Mileage/Per Diem | $

401-06-2002
Salaries - Full-Time | §
401-06-2060
Match - Medicare
1.45% s

$ 96,614.74

401-06-2063
Match - PERA 16.42% | $

401-06-2064
Match - FICA6.2%  $

401-06-2065

Match - Group

Insurance s

401-06-2066

Workers' Compensation

Assmnt s

Resolution 18-27

Amount

i
i
H
Purpose

§
|
%To include additional funding for

(500.00) ; volunteer training and support efforts.

To allow for spending of additional
funding for volunteer training and
500.00 'support efforts.

{Program was awarded additional
ifunding for conducting surveys in the
(500.00) §|:ommunily.
To allow for spending of additional
funding for conducting surveys in the
500.00 | community.

§I‘rogmm was awarded additional
(3,222.00) | funding for shelter supplies.

To allow for spending of additional
3,222.00 | funding for shelter supplies.

To adjust budget for actual grant
(2,590.00) award changes.

To allow for spending of additional
2,590.00 | funding from grant award.

To adjust budget for salaries and
benefits that were not added into final
60,821.02 ‘budget calculations.
To adjust budget for salaries and
benefits that were not added into final
881.90 :budget calculations
To adjust budget for salaries and
benefits that were not added into final
9,986.81 |budget calculations.
To adjust budget for salaries and
benefits that were not added into final
3,770.91 {budget calculations.
{To adjust budget for salaries and
{benefits that were not added into final
19,919.28 {budget calculations.
To adjust budget for salaries and
i benefits that were not added into final
18.40 ibudgct calculations.

Entity Code
DFA
Resolution
Number

Approved Budget

Balance
$ (526.00)
$ 21,506.81
s (10,0040.60)
$ 12,327.56
s (7,000.00)
3 19,644.49
s (39,295.00)
s 11,252.00
b 217,997.00
3 4,873.20
$ 55,184.83
s 20,837.15
s 107,513.66
L) 101.20

Adjusted Budget Balance

(1,026.00)

22,006.81

(10,500.00)

12,827.56

(10,222.00)

22,866.49

(41,885.00)

13,842.00

278,818.02

5,755.10

65,171.64

24,608.06

127,432.94

119.60

Page 1 of 2




Fund/

Adjustment DFA Approved Budget
ITEM NO [ Type Fund Dept. From Amount To Amount Purpose Balance Adjusted Budget Balance
401-06-2070 §To adjust budget for salaries and
Match - RHCA }beneﬁts that were not added into final
2.0% $ 1,216.42 {budget calculations. s 6,721.66  § 7,938.08
$ 96,614.74 $ 96,614.74 $ 421,138.56 | $ 517,753.30
— 2

NOW, THEREFORE, it is respectfully requested that the Luna County Commissioners, authorize the above adjustments to the Luna County Budget.
Done at Deming New Mexico this Thursday the 14th day of June, 2018.

LUNA COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Barbara L Reedy, District 1 Linda M. Smrkovsky, District 2 John S. Sweetser, District 3
ATTEST: Entered By: Date
Andrea Rodriguez, Luna County Clerk
Checked By: Date

6/7/2018 Resolulion 18-27 Page 2 of 2



LUNA COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY
COMMISSIONERS

RESOLUTION NO. 18-28
Proposed Intra/Inter Department Transfers

WHEREAS, the Luna County Board of County Commissioners has the statutory authority to
approve, modify and amend the County’s annual operating budget; and

WHEREAS, development of an annual budget includes a considerable amount of professional
guessing about events that may occur in the future; and

WHEREAS, during the course of the budget year actual events can result in receiving revenues
or making expenditures that were not expected at the time the budget was prepared and adopted;
and

WHEREAS, it is necessary to adjust the County’s adopted budget to properly provide for these
unexpected events.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Luna County Board of County
Commissioners hereby adopts the changes to the County’s Fiscal Year 106, July 1, 2017 through
June 30, 2018 Budget proposed by the County’s management staff and attached hereto in
spreadsheet form, as amendments to the previously adopted operating budget.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED THIS 14" DAY OF JUNE, 2018.

LUNA COUNTY

Chairperson

ATTEST:

Andrea Rodriguez, Luna County Clerk






